

Charles E. Minor, MAI

President



1131 SE Third Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Phone (954) 763-8033
Fax (954) 763-8157
E-mail cminor@roeminor.com

Mr. Minor's diverse practice covers valuation, counseling, and brokerage on an extensive range of real property. This experience provides him with the ability to meet a wide range of business needs for the Firm's clients.

Assignments have been executed for banks, insurance companies, governmental agencies, developers, corporations, real estate trusts, attorneys, and private clients.

Mr. Minor holds the MAI designation from the Appraisal Institute and is active within this organization holding various offices and positions.

He maintains a firm tradition of serving the community and participates on committees and boards for a variety of local and charitable organizations.

Education

- Florida Atlantic University-Master of Business Administration (MBA), 1997
- Florida State University-Bachelor of Science- Finance & Real Estate, 1992
- Certified by Appraisal Institute for Continuing Education

Experience

- 2002-Present *President*
Roe Minor Realty Consultants Inc.
Fort Lauderdale, FL
- 1998-2001 *Vice President*
Roe Research, Inc.
Fort Lauderdale, FL
- 1992-1998 *Senior Appraiser*
Roe Research, Inc.
Roe Westberry & Associates
Fort Lauderdale, FL
- Qualified as expert witness in Broward and Miami-Dade Counties

Professional Memberships & Affiliations

- Member of Appraisal Institute (MAI) No. 11473
 - South Florida Chapter
 - Vice President, 2007
 - Secretary, 2006
 - Treasurer, 2004-2005
 - Region X, Regional Representative, 2004-2007
 - Board of Directors 2000-2005
 - Public Relations Chair, 2002-2005
 - Grievance Committee Chair, 2001
 - Candidate Guidance Committee
 - National
 - Young Advisory Council, 1999
- State-Certified General REA No. 0002252 (FL)
- Society of Commercial Realtors, Greater Ft. Lauderdale
- Licensed Florida Real Estate Broker No. BK-0597617
- CCIM - Candidate

Community Involvement

- Citizens Property Insurance Corporation Market Accountability Advisory Committee, 2006
- City of Fort Lauderdale, Unsafe Structures & Housing Appeals Advisory Board, 2005-2006
- Board of Directors, Riverwalk Fort Lauderdale Trust, 2003-2005
- Alzheimer's Association-Broward County, 1999-2000
- Museum of Art-Fort Lauderdale, 1999-2002
- City of Fort Lauderdale-Youth Athletics